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Adingsen, rg ;a 22209

MEMORANDUM July 7, 1980

TO: Mr. Marvin Peterson
Office of International Programs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Mr. Robin R. DeLabarre
OES/NEC, Room 4327A
Department.cf State

FROM: AIT/W - David Dean _
SUBJECT: Letter from the Cocqdination Council for

North American Affairs dated July 2, 1980,

There is attached a copy of a letter dated July 2, 1980,
from the Coordination Council for North American Affairs
concerning the NRC application No. XCOM0074 for export
of 40,000 pounds of Zircaloy-4 Trex tubes to Taiwan.
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July 2, 1980

!!r. Joseph B. Kyle
Corporate Secretary
American Institute in Taiwan
1700 N. Moore St., 17th Floor
Arlington, Virginia 22209

Dear Mr. Kyle:

Pursuant to the telephone conversation en July 2,
19 80 between Mr. Robin Delabarre of Oceans and Interna-
tional Environmental and Scientific Affairs of State
Department and myself concerning the NRC application
No. XCOM0074 for export of 40,000 pounds of Zircaloy-4
Trex tubes to Taiwan, we have been instructed by appro-
priate authorities in my Government to confirm that
they are still in the same positien as mentioned in
Representative Shah's letter to Mr. David Dean, our
Ref: Sl-68015, dated August 27, 1979 which maintains
that they have cancelled their purchase of the above-
mentioned quantity of Zircalcy-4 Trex tubes.
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It would be ap: reciated if you would be kind encugh
to transmit the abcVe message to Mr. Delabarre.
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/ 10 ,a L U-

c -Lb u1z- n
Lr (a

, .
-<

Assistant-
' ~ . ' / ',j ' M'IS. Y. Liu
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